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Subject: Request for clarification versions Guidance and PDD Guidelines

Dear Mr Oderson,

Global Carbon BV herewith submits a request for clarification in accordance with the
clarification procedure.

The request concerns the validity of the current and previous versions of the “Guidance
on criteria for baseline setting and monitoring” and the “Guidelines for users of the Joint
Implementation Project Design Project Form”. In the latter in article 8, 9 and 10 only
relevant provisions indicate the validity of versions of the JI PDD Form.

We request the JISC to provide clarifications of the validity of the current and previous
versions of the “Guidance on criteria for baseline setting and monitoring” and the
“Guidelines for users of the Joint Implementation Project Design Project Form”.

We suggest introducing the same provisions that regulate versions of CDM
methodologies:
If an approved CDM baseline and monitoring methodology is used, the most
recent valid version of the CDM methodology shall be applied when the project
design document (PDD) is submitted for publication on the UNFCCC JI website,
allowing for a grace period of two months.

Sincerely yours,

Lennard de Klerk
Managing Director
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